MUNRO TOWNSHIP BOARD MEETING MINUTES Regular Board Meeting May 14, 2019 MUNRO TOWNSHIP HALL 8016 Brandau Road, Levering, MI 49755

Regular Board Meeting

Board Members Present: Mary Bur, Cheryl Dotski, Donald Tracey, Charles Antkoviak and Paul Nows.

Supervisor Antkoviak called the meeting to Order at 7:00 PM with the Pledge to the flag.

Minutes: Donald Tracey made the motion to approve the minutes of the April 9, 2019 Regular Board Meeting. Support by Paul Nows. Motion carried.

Payment of Bills: Paul Nows made the motion to pay the bills in the amount of \$ 6,210.94 Supported by Donald Tracey. Motion carried.

Correspondence: The Clerk received from the Michigan Bureau of Elections notification of mandatory training, this will be the first of many with the changes in absentee voting and voter registration.

Clerk Bur received a letter from Consumers Energy with a proposed electric service franchise ordinance attached, the same was forwarded to Attorney MacArthur for review and recommendation.

Old Business: Supervisor Antkoviak addressed the group as to the cemetery clean up, he is again this year working with the Cheboygan County Jail enlisting the help of the trustees. The Clerk placed an advertisement for bids for the lawn care for the cemetery and township hall, there were no responses.

The Munro Township Annual Residential Cleanup Day is scheduled for Saturday, May 25, 2019 starting at 7:00 AM until each residence has been successfully serviced. Trash must consist of household items only, items such as concrete, yard debris, and hazardous items will not be accepted.

In regards to the upcoming proposed road construction/maintenance projects a motion was made by Clerk Bur to form a Road Construction Committee. The function of this committee would be to investigate and make a recommendation to the Board as to where allocated funds would best be invested. It was suggested that the committee use the current Paser ratings for the township roads in conjunction with the expertise of the Engineer from the Cheboygan County Road Commission to formulate their recommendation. The Clerk randomly picked members of the audience along with three members of the Board. The Clerk asked Marie

Watts, Kyle Keller, William Hatwig, Trustee's Nows and Tracey along with Supervisor Antkoviak. Supported by Don Tracey. Motion carried.

New Business: A big thank you to Marie Watts who cleaned the hall. A request was received as to renting the hall. The current hall rental agreement is outdated as the kitchen and lower level are no longer available for use. After lengthy discussion the following Motion was made by Clerk Bur: the township hall rental will be for township residents only at the rate of \$100.00, there will be no alcohol allowed; cleanup will be the responsibility of the individual signing the rental agreement; trash removal will be the responsibility of the renter; after inspection if the hall is left clean and requires no further maintenance \$50.00 will be returned to the renter. Supported by Antkoviak. Motion carried.

The meeting was adjourned to the call of the chair at 7:50 PM.

Respectfully submitted,

Mary Bur, Munro Township Clerk